
ITEM 13 

  ROSS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 
  2960 Kerner Blvd 
  San Rafael, CA  94901 
(415) 259-2949 ~ rvsd.org

STAFF REPORT 

For the Meeting of June 21, 2023 

June 13, 2023 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Josh Hill  
Operations and Maintenance Superintendent 

Subject: Authorize the General Manager, Upon Review and Approval of Counsel, to 
Execute a Purchase Agreement with Municipal Maintenance Equipment (MME) 
in the Total Amount of $757,867.52 for a Vac-Con Titan TAQD312LHAE/1500 
Combination Sewer Cleaning Truck 

Summary 

Staff seeks to add a 1500-gallon/13 cubic yard capacity, combination vacuum/jetter hose sewer 
cleaning truck (“Large Combo Unit”) to the District vehicle fleet. A Large Combo Unit would 
enhance the cleaning capabilities of the District by improving the ability to water flush as well as 
the ability to vacuum debris from large diameter sewer mains. These large diameter sewer mains 
convey heavy flows and carrier much more debris. The Large Combo Unit would serve as the 
District’s primary vehicle to flush and clean the District’s primary conveyance lines as well as to 
respond to sanitary sewer overflow (“spill”) incidents.  

Discussion 

Sewer pipe cleaning is a critical task needed to break blockages, remove grease, debris, roots, 
and deposits, as well as prepare for pipe repairs, smoke testing and video camera surveys. Sewer 
cleaning “combination trucks” have both a high-pressure water hose to scour pipe walls and a 
vacuum to pull out debris, effectively removing potential blockages in the sewer system by two 
different mechanisms built onto the same truck.  

The District currently owns a 2008 Vac-Con on a Peterbilt chassis with a 1500-gallon capacity 
combination truck. The vacuum unit on this truck has been troublesome to keep in operation. 
Currently, this truck is out for repair due to continuous vacuum system problems, which is the 
third time this year that it has been diagnosed with vacuum-related issues. After 16 years of 
continuous service, this truck is nearing the end of its useful and, more importantly, reliable 
service life. 



Approximately 25 miles of District-maintained sewers are large diameter (12-inch to 54-inch) 
pipes. These pipes are typically located in lower lying areas in the District and collect and convey 
flows from smaller portions of the system to pump stations and ultimately the treatment plant. 
Maintenance records indicate these large diameter pipes are where most of the debris in the 
upper systems settles out, making it critical to flush and vacuum out the debris. This maintenance 
activity needs to be completed specifically with a large combination truck to accommodate the 
heavy flows within these pipes. In addition to large diameter pipe maintenance, the Large Combo 
Unit along with the Small Combo Unit would become the District’s main SSO response vehicles 
with the ability to both break sewer blockages with a high-pressure cleaning hose and vacuum 
debris from the system. 

Fiscal Impact 

The Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget includes $760,000 to purchase a new large combination 
vacuum/jetter truck. Staff have researched available products and suppliers and recommend 
purchasing a Vac-Con unit. The Vac-Con brand is known for their tough and rugged heavy-duty 
equipment. The District’s current Large Combo Unit is made by Vac-Con and has been a 
reliable workhorse for many years. The current Large Combo Unit will continue to be in 
operation and is not scheduled for surplus at this time. 

District Financial Policies Section 11.19 provides for allowable sole source procurement through 
cooperative purchasing project lists. The Vac-Con brand has a contract with Sourcewell, a 
national service provider for competitive cooperative purchasing, and Municipal Maintenance 
Equipment (MME) is the local dealer. The District is eligible for a government discount for 
purchasing this equipment through MME as follows: 

Pricing includes delivery and on-site training for the new equipment. Municipal Maintenance 
Equipment (MME) will provide warranty support and future service for the Vac-Con truck. MME 
is a California-based, family-owned supplier specializing in heavy-duty sewer equipment since 
1992.  

Recommendation 

Authorize the General Manager, upon review and approval of Counsel, to execute a purchase 
agreement with MME in the amount of $757,867.52 for a Vac-Con Titan TAQD312LHAE/1500 
combination sewer cleaning truck. 

Attachments: 

A. MME Contract Pricing Sheet for the Purchase of a Vac-Con Titan TAQD312LHAE/1500

List Price Total, F.O.B. San Rafael CA $783,869.00 
Sourcewell Discount $(90,184.77) 
Sourcewell Price $693,684.23 
Sales Tax (9.25%) $  64,183.29 
Total Amount for One Vac-Con V230H/500 $757,867.52 
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